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Changed

 Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

From: Zinna, Michael [mailto:MZinna@KelleyDrye.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Hegedus, Melissa <MHegedus@KelleyDrye.com>

Subject: FW: Respond to Examiner FW: Application Serial Nos. 88397875, 88397910, 88427741, and
88427754

Dear Examiner Calloway,

Thank you for your email. The modifications to the identification of goods and the disclaimer of “ HOST” that
you propose in your email below are acceptable. You have my authorization to issue an examiner’ s
amendment.

Best regards,
MICHAEL ZINNA
Partner

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

One Jefferson Road, Parsippany, NJ 07054 Tel: (973) 503-5964
101 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10178 Tel: (212) 808-7964
www.kelleydrye.com

mzinna@kelleydrye.com

From: Calloway, Christina [ mailto:Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV ]

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 3:58 PM

To: NJPatentGroup < NJPatentGroup@KelleyDrye.com >

Subject: Re: Application Serial Nos. 88397875, 88397910, 88427741, and 88427754

This email is intended for Michael J. Zinna and/or any authorized party
United States Trademark Application Serial Nos. 88397875, 88397910, 88427741, and 88427754
Dear Mr. Zinna,

| am the assigned trademark examining attorney for the above-referenced applications. The applications will
be ready to proceed once applicant agrees to modify the identification of goods and disclaim the wording “
HOST” in Serial No. 88427741 and 88427754 . If the changes below are acceptable, | will issue an
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examiner's amendment accordingly (changes required are bolded and strikethrough):

Class 9: “ Computer application software for mobile phones, namely, software for social planning, event
management, socially rating people, ticketing, location services, and in application payments; Downloadable
mobile applications for social planning, event management, socially rating people, ticketing, location services,
and in application payments; Computer application software for mobile phones, namely, software for social
planning, event management, socially rating people, ticketing, location services, and for use with digital
payment systems for making in application payments; Computer application software for mobile phones,
tablets, desktop computers, laptop computers, namely, software for social networking, alse-with-afoeusof-
event management, social ratings for users, ticketing, location services, picture and video storage”

Please let me know by phone or emalil if you agree to allow me to correct the above by an examiner's
amendment or if you have any questions about the application.

Sincerely,

Christina Calloway

Trademark Examining Attorney

Law Office 122

United States Patent and Trademark Office
571-272-7342 (t)

571-273-7342 (f)

christina.calloway@uspto.gov

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application record.
Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to the application,
the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about applicant’ s rights. See
TMEP 88705.02, 709.06.

This message is subject to Kelley Drye & Warren LLP's email communication policy.
KDW-Disclaimer
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